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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    June 13, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11614 – FY25 Specialized Sidewalk Improvements Contract - Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

1. Question and Answer 

 
The following question was asked and answered: 

 

Question: Please clarify is the quantity 1000 inches of cutting or 1000 feet?  

 

Response:  The unit of measurement and the calculation is written in the contract; the unit is inch-

feet and is calculated below through an example.  

 

“Inch-feet shall be calculated by multiplying the average depth of the cut by the width of the cut. 

 

Example:  If a trip hazard is cut 1" on one side and tapered to 0" on the other' side of a full 

4-foot width sidewalk, it shall be calculated as follows: 

 

(1" + 0") /2 x 4' 2 inch-feet 

 

2 x price per inch foot = $ total cost of trip hazard” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 

 


